

Jitendra Mewada

Sr. Interior Designer

Ahmedabad, Gujarat 382480

j_mewada@yahoo.co.in

+91 96620 44174

I am a broadly skilled designer who enjoyed all aspects of design and has over 20 years experience with private and commercial projects alike. I originally completed my apprentice with actual Designers working on a number of lifestyle projects for high net worth clients. This was followed by a period of contracting and freelancing for major design consultancies, and over the past years, I have been, managing both residential and commercial design projects.

More especially which I can offer your team is

- An organized, motivated, creative Interior Designer with the following qualification
- More than 20 years in the interior design business, including experience in restaurant and cafeteria planning and design. Skilled in developing elevations, floor plans, and reflected ceiling plans. Strong background in both commercial and residential projects.
- Skilled hand sketching \drafting
- Artistic presentation; excellence color sense
- Creative space planning solutions
- Excellence written and verbal communication
- Proficient in MS Office, AutoCAD, Photoshop, 3dmax

Additionally, my peers and staff recognize me as warm, professional and confident team player and leader of the teams,

I know I have the qualities needed to add significant value to this role and I would welcome the opportunity to participate in an interview to further discuss my qualification and experience in more detail, I look forward to your response.

Personal Details

Date of Birth: 1974-07-06

Eligible to work in: India

Highest Career Level: 5+ years experience

Industry: Architecture

Total years of experience: 20

Work Experience

Senior Interior Designer

DEVX - Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Present

- Team of interior designers
- Worked as project head responding the project Requirement and process the paper work for clients
- To prepare Project estimation

- To consult all related consultants & contractor to finalised rate and working pattern
 - To suggest finishing materials like flooring, texture, paint, landscape, lighting, etc.
 - To supervise quality of work on site so as to make the work progress as per the plan & concept finalized.
 - Planning, Designing, Co-ordination with different agencies and preparing all detailed drawings necessary for the execution of proposed work.
 - Periodical inspection along with Checking of bills
 - Monitoring the project to finish in given budget
- Designer

Sr. Interior Designer

99 Studio - Ahmedabad, Gujarat
2020 to 2021

- Team of architects and interior designers
- Worked as project head responding the project inquiries and process the paper work for clients and payment
- Handling the purchase department as purchase and costing head
- To prepare Project estimation
- To consult all related consultants & contractor to finalised rate and working pattern
- To suggest finishing materials like flooring, texture, paint, landscape, lighting, etc.
- To supervise quality of work on site so as to make the work progress as per the plan & concept finalized.
- Planning, Designing, Co-ordination with different agencies and preparing all detailed drawings necessary for the execution of proposed work.
- Periodical inspection along with Checking of bills
- Monitoring the project to finish in given budget

Designer Head

Ashish Interbuild Pvt Ltd - Mumbai, Maharashtra
2019 to 2020

- One of the turnkey projects consultant . working as head designer of various projects like malls, hotels and resident

Project Manager

Shree interiors - Mumbai, Maharashtra
2012 to 2019

- One of the three designers with privately owned enterprise. Worked with 8 to 10 residential, hotels, and commercial clients annually on a variety of projects ranging from 50-85 lacs. Produced elevations, floor plans and sketches for all projects.

Project Manager

Della Tecnica Interior Design & Project Management Pvt.Ltd. - Mumbai, Maharashtra
2011 to 2012

Project Manager

Goldmine project consultant Pvt.Ltd - Mumbai, Maharashtra
2004 to 2011

- Team of architects and interior designers
- Worked as project head responding the project inquiries and process the paper work for clients and payment

- Handling the purchase department as purchase and costing head
- To prepare Project estimation
- To consult all related consultants & contractor to finalised rate and working pattern
- To suggest finishing materials like flooring, texture, paint, landscape, lighting, etc.
- To supervise quality of work on site so as to make the work progress as per the plan & concept finalized.
- Planning, Designing, Co-ordination with different agencies and preparing all detailed drawings necessary for the execution of proposed work.
- Periodical inspection along with Checking of bills
- Monitoring the project to finish in given budget

Interior Designer

Shree interior - Mumbai, Maharashtra

2001 to 2004

- One of the three designers with privately owned enterprise. Worked with 8 to 10 residential, hotels, and commercial clients annually on a variety of projects ranging from 50-85 lacs. Produced elevations, floor plans and sketches for all projects.

Interior Designer

MISTRY & ASSOCIATES - Ahmedabad, Gujarat

2000 to 2001

- Architectural firm serving residential and commercial project with interior.
- Served as interior designer/project co-ordinator /site supervisor for company specializing
- Material selection
- Drafting floor plans, elevations and details
- Making 3d in autocad,making presentation in Photoshop
- Space planning solutions and expansion on design concepts
- Collecting spec. Information

Interior Designer

Venus designs - Ahmedabad, Gujarat

1996 to 2000

- Served as interior designer/site supervisor for company specializing in residence , office and restaurant interior Produced elevations, floor plans and reflected ceiling plans.
- Material selection
- Space planning solutions and expansion on design concepts
- Collecting spec. Information
- General office duties

Interior Designer

Dilip Mewada - Mumbai, Maharashtra

1995 to 1996

- Architectural firm serving residential and commercial project with interior.
- Began operation from scratch and realized progress after first year.
- Daily upkeep of resource library which included contacting reps and ordering samples
- Material selection
- Drafting floor plans, elevations and details
- Space planning solutions and expansion on design concepts
- Collecting spec. Information

- General office duties

Education

Diploma in Interior Designer

IDD - Mumbai, Maharashtra

January 1995 to January 1996

Bachelor's in B.com

Central University of Gujarat - Ahmedabad, Gujarat

May 1992 to 1995

Skills / IT Skills

- Interior design
- AutoCAD
- Adobe Photoshop
- Project management
- Ms office
- 3 D max
- Communication skills

Languages

- Gujarati - Native
- Hindi - Fluent
- English - Intermediate

Online Profile

<https://drive.google.com/file/d/189qwbTMXLuwYNgfQ4L87WPbUUX-DCQeC/view?usp=drivesdk>